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TO: Ann Campbell, Mayor and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Geoff Huff, Lieutenant Ames Police Department
DATE: March 28, 2008

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
April 8,2008

The Council agenda for April 8, 2008, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

e C(Class C Liquor - Dangerous Curves, 111 Fifth Street
e C(Class C Liquor - Ge’Angelo’s, 823 Wheeler Street, Suite 9
e Special Class C Liquor - India Palace, 120 Hayward Avenue

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for Ge’Angelo’s or India Palace
during the renewal period.

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found that one person was arrested for on premises,
possession of a fake ID and providing false information to law enforcement at Dangerous Curves on May 27,
2007.




